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UNITED STATES GOVERKMENT .

OFFICE MENOEANDUM
DATE: 2/26/60

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (65-28939)

SN , - WL
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (65-6315) coass. & IO, [/) f ’:!29-%,&/ /%
~ . TREASOL-FCIM I1Y. -2.4. 2.

SUBJECT: K__ . \& £¢ gi:r. oF REVIER £ 23790
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Rebulet 2/2/60, and NY letters to Bureau 1/18/60,

and 1/29/60.(4;
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L-Bureau (£65-28939)
(2-100-353495) ?m)
1-Bnston (65-1039 (INFO),SRM)
1-S&n Francisco (103-20315) (INPO) (BRM)

> 'ashington(lé‘ie%d (6)5-1762) (r0) (RM) \

o~New York (65-6315 , . 7 _
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NY 105-6103 ..

Copies of this letter have been designated for the
information of the Boston, San Francisco, and Washington Field
Offices, inasmuch &8s they are conducting investigations under
this program.h\

mhe sources supplying the datz1ls of receipts and
disbursements set out in aforementioned bank accounts have
been previously identified. A

It is noted that the above information was furnished
on a Btrictly confidential basis and cannot be made public
except upon the 1issuance c© a subpoena duces tecum.L( -P-
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